From: Denise Tucker

To: Frank Rost; Nancy M. Williams

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Recommendation for Gateway
Date: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 8:36:18 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Greetings,

| am writing to inform you that the Public Art Advisory Panel is in
concurrence with the Augusta Parks and Recreation regarding the Sand
Bar Ferry Gateway Sculpture selection.

We fully support your recommendation of the sculpture "Lucy's
Garden" by MSA, created by artists Wesley L. & Colleen Beyer Stewart.

We are pleased to endorse this selection and recommend moving
forward with "Lucy's Garden." The panel is confident that this sculpture
will be a valuable addition

to our community and will enhance the cultural and aesthetic appeal of
the Sand Bar Ferry Gateway. Thank you for your collaboration and
commitment to public art in Augusta.

We look forward to the successful realization of this project.

All the Best,

Denise Tucker
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From: Frank Rost <FRost@augustaga.gov>

Date: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 at 4:49 PM

To: Denise Tucker <Denise@augustaarts.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Recommendation for Gateway

Hi Denise,

no worries —we have until Monday to put the agenda item in.

Alll need is one line stating that the PAAP is in concurrence with us recommending the
selected artist for the project.

Everything else we will do from here

Friendly greetings,
Frank

From: Denise Tucker <Denise@augustaarts.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 3:07 PM

To: Frank Rost <FRost@augustaga.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Recommendation for Gateway

Hi Frank,

I know I'm supposed to send you a recommendation for the sculpture selected by the public and the
Arts Council’s recommendation, however, | thought | was waiting on something from you first. Am |
mistaken?

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the City of Augusta's mail system -- DO NOT
CLICK on links, open attachments or respond to requests for information unless you are sure
the content is safe.]

This e-mail contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee, you
should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by
mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. The City of Augusta accepts no liability for the content of this e-mail or for the
consequences of any actions taken on the basis of the information provided, unless that information is subsequently confirmed in writing.
Any views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the City of
Augusta. E-mail transmissions cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost,
destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the
content of this message which arise as a result of the e-mail transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard copy version.
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